Ilona TRABUTYTE-PAKINA 2016 -12- 02 Nr.

Lietuvos Respublikos
uZsienio reikaly ministerija
Gauta

From: Establishment Section Indian Embassy <establishment@indembwarsaw.in>

Sent: 2016 m. gruodis 2 d. 11:50 1E9p, LARAP

To: urm@urm.lt; rajinder.chaudhary@yahoo.com; indconsulate. lt@gmail.com;
gc@ibcc.lt; ruslanas@outlook.com; usitp@mea.gov.in; usitp2@mea.gov.in; use22
@mea.gov.in

Cc: ambassador@indembwarsaw.in; first.secretary@indembwarsaw.in; 'Commercial
Section Indian Embassy'; amboffice. warsaw@mea.gov.in

Subject: Global Investor Surmmit (GIS) 2017 on 16-17 February 2017 at Ranchi

Sub: Global Investor Summit (GIS) 2017 on 16-17 February 2017 at Ranchi
Dear Sir/Madam,

The State Government of Jharkhand is organizing Global Investors Summit(GIS) 2017, a flagship

investment promotion event, on 16-17 February 2017 at Ranchi.

This two-day event will aim to promote industrial activity in the State and establish Jharkhand as one
of the prime investment destination in India. The endeavour of the State would be te improve overall
investment climate including overhauling of key policies and launch of a new industrial and investment
promotion policy. It will provide a global platform to investment inflows and also for interaction with
Indian industry leaders, policy makers, investors and other stakeholders..

The GIS with premier gathering of Global CEOs, Senior Business executives, Diplomats, Industry
experts, Government officials and Political leaders would benefit the participants in following ways:

(i) appraisal of the investment opportunities present across multiple sectors in Jharkhand.

{ii) Information on the conducive policy framework and available fiscal support across sectors in
Jharkhand.

iy Abundant opportunity for B2B interactions which might lead to JVs/strategic partnerships on
account of participation by thought leaders, policy makers, business leaders and investors across
the world.

You are requested to widely disseminate the information on Global Investors Summit, 2017
among all relevant business houses and frade associations and potential investors with a view to
encouraging their participation in the event. More details about the event are available at the website
www.momentumjharkhand.com . For further queries, please contact Mr. Ravi Kumar on +91 651-
2491844 or write at jhrdoi@nic.in .

Looking forward for your excellent support, as always.

Best regards,

Kaushal Israni(Mrs.)
Attache{Comm)
Embassy of india, Warsaw




